Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Janet Graham
Mayor Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist
Diviston of Human Resources
DATE: May 2, 2014

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meetung —May 8, 2014)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval for conditional
offers to the following:

PROBATIONARY CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

New Hires

Daniel Root, Microcomputer Support Specialist, Grade 113N, $18.314 hourly in the Division of Computer
Services, effective June 19, 2014.

James Dietzel, Microcomputer Support Specalist, Grade 113N, §19.470 hourly in the Division of Computer
Services, effective May 27, 2014.

Mary Hoskins-Squier, Director Traffic Engineering, Grade 123E, §3,399.12 biweekly in the Division of Traftic
Engineering, effective upon passage of Council.

Brandon Ogden, Public Service Worker Sr., Grade 107N, $11.845 hourly in the Division of Streets and Roads,
effective upon passage of Council.

Sharon Simpson, Staff Assistant, Grade 107N, $13.423 hourly in the Division of Youth Services, effective upon
passage of Council.
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